From: noreply@civicplus.com

Sent: Sunday, May 14, 2017 8:29 PM
To: Sheri Hartz; Tom F. McGurk; Lorrayne Leong; Marcy Greenhut
Subject: Online Form Submittal: Board / Committee / Commission Application

If you are having problems viewing this HTML email, click to view a Text version.

Board / Committee / Commission Application
PERSONAL INFORMATION

Full Name:* Email Address:* Gender:

Celeste Burrows S

Please specify the Board, Commission or Committee you Which Committee Position are you

are applying for:* applying for?

[Bicycle/Pedestrian Advisory Committee V] (must match the current vacant position you
are applying for)*
[Resident V]

| am currently a member of the above Committee, and am  (X) Yes () No

seeking reappointment.*

If you are seeking re-appointment, has any of your () Yes (X) No

information changed within the last 12 months?
If your answer is yes, please complete the rest of this form.

If your information has not changed within the past 12 months, please only enter your name and email
information above. You do not need to complete the remainder of this form.
RESIDENCY / EMPLOYMENT INFORMATION

Home Address: City: State: Zip
CA Code:

Phone Number: How long have you lived in Emeryville?

Place of Employment:

Occupation:

Business Address: City: State: Zip
CA Code:

Phone Number: How long have you worked in Emeryville?

EDUCATION / EXTRACURRICULAR INTERESTS

High School: College:
Trade or Business School(s):

Other Interests:



Are you currently serving on other Boards, Commissions () Yes () No
or Committees?

Have you served on a Board, Commission or Committee () Yes () No
before?

Please list all past and current City of Emeryville advisory boards.

Please list any past and current board, commission or committee memberships outside of Emeryville.
Please list all organization memberships and positions held.

Please list any relevant work and volunteer experience.

Why are you interested in serving on this Board, Commission or Committee?

Please provide a short (300 words or less) statement discussing your ideas and attitudes about
planning in Emeryville. Please consider issues such as traffic, industrial and commercial

development density, affordable housing, maintaining community diversity and jobs/housing
balance.
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ADVISORY COMMITTEE APPLICATION

Please fill out and return to:

City Clerk

City of Emeryville
1333 Park Avenue
Emeryville, CA 94608

COMMITTEE: ‘ 3{\“ "v”(\n

Name: ( t \{ 31‘{ { WY ¥ vy

Fax No. Email:

|

Occupation: 1 LY h [ T v1, [L;jflfm

Employer: ‘ i\nLo + S T L o g({r il (u. ¥ tl‘

Business Address:

i\

L
Phone

Date; X - 17-¢ 3

Please attach the following information on a separate sheet of paper.

1. A summary of work expenence and educaunon.
2 A summarv of past involvement with Emeryville.
3 A short (300 words or less) statement discussing your interest in this commuittee.

G Ciyy Clerk Forms AdvisoryComm- application



CELESTE BURROWS

Education
* Graduate Diploma in Astronomy, Swinburne Institute of Astrophysics and Supercomputing, Melbourne,

Austraha
* Master of Science, Mathematics, Dartmouth College, Hanover, NH, received NASA fellowship

Completed Ph D coursework and qualifying exams
* Bachelor of Arts, Mathematics, Newton College, Newton, MA, Ranked second 1n graduating class

Additional Training
* Studied Computer and Information Science at University of Califorma Extension and several Califorma
Commumnity Colleges Learned programming in C, Visual Basic, JavaScript, Web Publishing, database
theory, networks, accounting
* Earned Adult Learning Certificate at University of Califorma Extension, Berkeley, CA

Chabot Space & Science Center: 2000-present
School & Scout Programs
* Developed the curricula for Chabot’s school group astronomy classes, corresponding to state science

standards and scout badge programs
* Teach astronomy classes daily for students in grades 2-12

Teacher Training:
* Developed a vanety of teacher training programs in astronomy, including one online course on the moon
* Teach astronomy content and hands-on teaching methods to teachers in several workshops each year

terrtt College 2006-present
Teach Astronomy classes to Memitt College students each semester

University of California, Berkeley, CA.
* Developed and taught a mathematics course for UC Berkeley Extension Online
* Have developed and taught math courses that were adopted by the UC Berkeley Mathematics Department
as well as a S-course Self-Paced Program 1n Mathematics for the UC Extension Department
* Developed drop-in math tutoring center for UC Berkeley Hired, trained, supervised 25 professional and
student staff

Kaiser Permanente Taught computer skalls and software programs to 500 medical employees Developed
techmcal curriculum, wrote instructor guides, trained new nstructors

MetLife Insurance
Financially managed $35 mullion claims operation Developed budgets, business plans and profitabihity
reports Developed the staffing, traiming and financial plans for new and expanding offices, and new
business Developed cost analyses and pricing plans for customers and for products

Ongoing Volunteer Work:
* Have led hundreds of interpretive hikes and events for the public, through the Sierra Club, the Mt
Tamalpais Interpretive Assocration, and other organizations, throughout the past 20 years
* Have presented astronomy programs to families and campers on a regular volunteer basis during the past
15 years





